veénd November, l954.

My dear Frone,

Muke it Thursde:, , Novenler 25th, for which I will at once
book B guest mnm.%uﬂ up soweone here oo that we can know
vhen you are coming and, with luck, meet you amt the Etatiung

I have heard apgain from . W. Phomwson of the Ethyl Corporation,
proposing the relozse of their {inble to us for possible publication

in & later edition of stotisticel Tubles, His table cocenms to

cover nn more ground then Suidmatimo's, ond I think the change

frow anpgles to ratios is of rather trifling importance, but
avidently his group must have thought that it was worth doing.

In any ocase it is interestiing evidence that the test ip being
used, which I was nut so sure of before, so for my part I should
favour including this amall amount of mnterial in addition to
what we have on the test. IJlowever, I should like a firm decision
on this before writing to thenk him for his offer.

Sincerely yours,

Enc. Do gew bl Recaa)



